



Members of the Limpsfield Neighbourhood Plan Committee of Limpsfield Parish Council are summoned to a meeting to be held on Thursday, 16 February 2023, 4.30pm at The Bull Inn (upstairs meeting room)

Cllrs Ann Osborn (Chair), John Thompson, Mark Wilson, Laila Turner; Co-optees: Ted Beresford Knox, Robert O'Donovan

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES for absence.
2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
3. MINUTES OF last meeting (attached)
4. BIODIVERSITY - update from Robert O Donovan and LNP 8 (please read LNP 8)
5. USE OF CIL money for LNP and CAAMP projects

Government Guidance CIL para 144

Where all or part of a chargeable development is within the area of a parish council, the charging authority must pass a proportion of the CIL receipts from the development to the parish council as explained below. The parish council must use the CIL receipts passed to it to support the development of the parish council's area by funding the provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure; or anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development places on the area.

6. LNP PROJECTS FOR 2023
 - a. Limpsfield Way - Update on YourFund Surrey spend
 - b. Footpaths
 - c. Buses in Limpsfield
 - d. Provision of electric vehicle charging points in Limpsfield
7. UPDATE ON CAAMP PROJECTS Part 1 (2022/3)
 - a. Litter bins
 - b. Connection with Wolfs Row
 - c. Streetlights
 - d. Milestone
8. PROPOSALS FOR CAAMP PROJECTS Part 2 (2023/4)
9. CHURCH HALL RENOVATION
10. AOB